State of Nefn Jersey

CHRIS CHRISTIE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION BOB MARTIN
Govemor ) Bureau of Case Management Commissioner
401 East State Street
KIM GUADAGNO P.Q. Box 420/Mail Code 401-05F
Lt Governor Trenton, NJ 08625-0028

Phone #: 609-633-1455
Fax #: 609-292.2117

May 23, 2014
Joe Pearson

Calibre Systems

1119 Canterbury Dr.

Lansdale, PA 19446

Re:  Finding of Suitability to Lease (FOSL) dated May 2014
Fort Monmouth — Main Post Officer’s Housing Area
Fort Monmouth, New Jersey
PI G0O0O0000032

Dear Mr. Pearson:

The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (Department) has completed review of
the referenced submittal, received on May 16, 2014. Comments are as follows:

Page 3 of 8, Section 4.1.1 FTMM-20, Pre-1941 Former Main Post Sanitary Treatment Plant
The final sentence indicates an RI report requesting an NFA determination was submitted to the
NJIDEP in March of 2004. Tt does not appear, however, the NFA determination was granted,
and recent IRP Status submittals from the Army indicate a Remedial Investigation Report
requesting a designation of no further action is to be submitted in the near future.

Page 4 of 8, Section 4.3 Petroleum and Petroleum Products & Enclosure 4

No investigative reports have been submitted to demonstrate stated conditions for the majority of
the USTs within the subject areas. The exceptions are those USTs indicated as having received
a designation of no further action, or ¢losure approval from the Department.

Information regarding the seven suspect fuel USTs in the 300 Area Barracks was provided in the
March 2012 Army Response, however, this office responded in July of 2012 that insufficient

_ information had been provided to determine no further action was necessary.

Please contact this office if you have any questions.

Linda S. Range
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C: Wanda Green, BRAC Environmental Coordinator
Rick Harrison, FMERA
Julie Carver, Matrix






